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MEMORANDUM

TO: VICE SUPREME MASTERS
DISTRICT MASTERS
FAITHFUL NAVIGATORS

FROM: DENNIS STODDARD
SUPREME MASTER

RE: STAR ASSEMBLY AWARD

DATE: JANUARY 12, 2018

Religiously Devoted, Patriotically Proud.

That’s how we describe the Fourth Degree of the Knights of Columbus.

The Fourth Degree instituted the Star Assembly award in 2016 for the 2015-2016 fraternal year.
62 Assemblies qualified that first year and earned the Star Assembly Award.

Earning the Star Assembly award recognizes your assembly’s record of excellence through the
many activities and programs the assembly hosts.

Your Assembly can earn the Star Assembly Award by completing the following:

. Earn the Fourth Degree Civic Award by conducting just four patriotic programs  during the
fraternal year.
e Enter the “To Be A Patriot” competition. Submit a report on the single most patriotic

activity of the assembly.

Meet the assembly new member goal of 7%

Submit the Report of Officers - #186 (due July 1)

Submit the Annual Survey of Fraternal Activity - #1728 (due January 31)
Submit the Annual Assembly Audit Report - #1315 (due June 30)
Publish a monthly newsletter or bulletin for assembly members.

Assemblies that excel in membership recruitment, sponsoring patriotic programs in their
communities, report to the Supreme Council office and keep their members and others informed
of assembly activities are eligible to earn the Star Assembly Award.



